

December 7, 1966

Mr. Murray Pickard
Irish Base Metals, Ltd.
Tynagh, Loughrae
County Galway, Ireland

Dear Mr. Pickard:

I have been asked, through a member of our staff, by Mr. M. V. O'Brien, of Tara Exploration and Development Company of 1905, 7 King East, Toronto 1, Canada (whom I presume, you know) to send to you certain reprints of publications of this Laboratory on "Lead." I am not quite sure what your interests are, and why, but I am pleased to fulfill the request as well as I can.

It is quite possible, I should think, considering the indirect manner in which this has come to me, that the reprinted articles which I am sending separately, will not serve their purpose entirely. If you will let me know of any significant shortcomings, I'll endeavor to fulfill them.

Very truly yours,

Robert A. Kehoe, M.D.
Professor Emeritus of
Occupational Medicine

RAK:wp